
A Meeting of an INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER 
DECISION will be held in First Floor 11 - Civic Offices on 
THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 1.00 PM

Manjeet Gill
Interim Chief Executive
Published on 24 October 2018

This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s 
website.

Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting.  The use of these images or recordings is 
not under the Council’s control.

Public Document Pack



Our Vision

A great place to live, an even better place to do business

Our Priorities

Improve educational attainment and focus on every child 
achieving their potential

Invest in regenerating towns and villages, support social and 
economic prosperity, whilst encouraging business growth

Ensure strong sustainable communities that are vibrant and 
supported by well designed development

Tackle traffic congestion in specific areas of the Borough

Improve the customer experience when accessing Council 
services

The Underpinning Principles

Offer excellent value for your Council Tax

Provide affordable homes

Look after the vulnerable

Improve health, wellbeing and quality of life

Maintain and improve the waste collection, recycling and fuel 
efficiency

Deliver quality in all that we do



For consideration by

Stuart Munro, Executive Member for Business, Economic Development and 
Strategic Planning
Simon Weeks, Executive Member for Planning and Enforcement

Officers Present
James McCabe, Specialist, Growth & Delivery
Callum Wernham, Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist

IMD NO. WARD SUBJECT

IMD 2018/41 None Specific STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY 
INVOLVEMENT

5 - 40

CONTACT OFFICER
Callum Wernham Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist
Tel 0118 974 6059
Email callum.wernham@wokingham.gov.uk
Postal Address Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN



This page is intentionally left blank



INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION
REFERENCE IMD 2018/41 

TITLE Statement of Community Involvement

DECISION TO BE MADE BY Executive Member for Business, Economic 
Development and Strategic Planning - Stuart 
Munro, Executive Member for Planning and 
Enforcement - Simon Weeks

DATE,
MEETING ROOM and TIME

1 November 2018
FF11 at 13:00

WARD None Specific;

DIRECTOR Director of Corporate Services - Graham Ebers, 
Director of Locality and Customer Services - 
Sarah Hollamby

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY

That residents and businesses will understand how consultation will take place with the 
community on planning policy documents and planning applications, so enabling the 
council’s decisions to be influenced by local opinion.

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Member for Business, Economic Development and Strategic Planning 
and Executive Member for Planning and Enforcement agree that Wokingham Borough 
Council:

 
1) Consults on the draft Statement of Community Involvement as contained in Appendix 

A.

SUMMARY OF REPORT

The council adopted its existing Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) in 2014. 
Since then, there have been changes to national planning policy and guidance.

As a result of these changes, a review of the SCI is required to ensure it remains up to 
date. This report seeks authority to consult on the draft SCI which is contained within 
Appendix A. 

Page 5

Agenda Item IMD41



Background

What is a Statement of Community Involvement?

A Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) is a document that councils are required to 
produce that sets out how consultation will take place with the community on planning 
policy documents and planning applications.

The SCI provides clarity on the extent of community involvement that will take place.  It 
further sets out clear consultation procedures and standards that will be followed, so 
providing transparency for residents and businesses.

Analysis of Issues

Why produce a new SCI?

The council adopted its existing SCI in 2014. Since then there have been  changes to 
national planning policy and guidance, for example it is now a requirement for a SCI to 
incorporate guidance on now the council will support communities producing 
neighbourhood plans.

As a result of these changes, a review of the SCI is required to ensure it remains up to 
date. The main changes to this draft SCI from the existing 2014 version are:

- New introductory chapter;
- New section on Neighbourhood Planning, setting out the ways that we will 

support groups undertaking neighbourhood plans;
- Increased clarity on the type of engagement activity that people can expect at 

each stage of the production of planning policy documents;.
- Updated planning applications section to reflect current process timescales.

What consultation will take place?

The draft SCI will be subject to the same consultation procedures as currently defined in 
the adopted SCI and relevant national regulations. This will be for a period of 6 weeks.

What are the next steps

Following the closure of the consultation, all responses will be carefully considered and 
an amended draft SCI prepared. This will be reported to a future meeting of the council’s 
Executive for adoption.

Page 6



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result of 
the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent reductions 
to public sector funding.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough Council will be 
required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the next three years and 
all Executive decisions should be made in this context.

How much will it 
Cost/ (Save)

Is there sufficient 
funding – if not 
quantify the Shortfall 

Revenue or 
Capital?

Current Financial 
Year (Year 1)

Cost of 
advertisements – 
covered by 
existing budget.

Yes Revenue

Next Financial Year 
(Year 2)

Nil N/A N/A

Following Financial 
Year (Year 3)

Nil N/A N/A

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision
None anticipated

Cross-Council Implications 
None anticipated

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES
Director – Corporate Services No comments received
Monitoring Officer No comments
Leader of the Council No comments received

Reasons for considering the report in Part 2
n/a

List of Background Papers
Appendix A – Draft Updated Statement of Community Involvement

Contact  James McCabe Service  Place Commissioning
Telephone No  Tel: 0118 908 8333 Email  james.mccabe@wokingham.gov.uk

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Table of Contents 

 

1. Introduction .................................................................................................................................... 1 

What is a Statement of Community Involvement and why are we producing a new one? ............... 1 

What is planning? .................................................................................................................................. 2 

2. Wokingham’s approach to consultation ....................................................................................... 3 

Who should get involved?...................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Local Plan ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

What is a Local Plan?............................................................................................................................. 5 

What consultation methods will we use? ............................................................................................. 6 

How We Will Use Your Comments? .................................................................................................... 10 

4.     Supplementary Planning Documents ........................................................................................ 11 

What is a Supplementary Planning Document? ............................................................................... 11 

What consultation methods will we use? .......................................................................................... 11 

How We Will Use Your Comments? .................................................................................................... 14 

None statutory guidance .................................................................................................................... 14 

5.    Neighbourhood Planning ............................................................................................................. 15 

What is a Neighbourhood Plan? ......................................................................................................... 15 

What is a Neighbourhood Development Order? ............................................................................... 15 

Consultation methods......................................................................................................................... 15 

How the Council will support Neighbourhood Planning .................................................................... 18 

6. Planning applications ................................................................................................................. 20 

Determination of Planning Applications ............................................................................................ 20 

Methods of Engagement .................................................................................................................... 21 

Community Engagement in Planning Applications ........................................................................... 22 

Hard to Reach Groups ........................................................................................................................ 24 

How will we use your comments? ...................................................................................................... 26 

Planning Committee ........................................................................................................................... 26 

Appendix 1 – Consultation bodies ..................................................................................................... 28 

Appendix 2 – Types of Planning Application ..................................................................................... 30 

 

Page 9



 

 
1 

1. Introduction 
 
Planning affects the lives of all of us:  

 

- the homes we live in;  

- the leisure facilities we use; 

- the places we go shopping;  

- the open spaces we relax in; 

- the places we go to work;  

- the ways we travel 

 

All of these (and more) are there because of planning 

decisions. For a lot of people planning is something they only 

get involved with when development has a direct impact on 

them. Even then, involvement can often be frustratingly too 

late to really influence the process.  

By getting involved in planning from its earliest stages, 

residents, businesses and other interested parties can take 

an active role in shaping decisions about the future of where 

we live and work, and help create better and more sustainable 

communities beyond just the immediate places where they 

live and work.  

This Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) sets out how 

Wokingham Borough Council (WBC) will involve people in 

planning decisions. The document includes an explanation of 

what an SCI is, provides a brief overview of the planning 

system, and then explains how you can get involved in 

planning decisions and what you can expect from us along the 

way.  

 

What is a Statement of Community Involvement and why are we producing a new 

one? 

Firstly, what actually is a Statement of Community Involvement (SCI)? An SCI is a document that 

sets out how we find out what you think. This means how consultation will take place with the 

community, businesses and others during the preparation of planning policy and the consideration 

of planning applications. Councils are legally1 required to produce an SCI and make it available on 

their website for the public to access.  

The SCI provides clarity on the extent of community involvement that will take place. It sets out 

clear consultation procedures and standards that will be followed, providing transparency for 

residents, businesses and others. 

The SCI is being updated now because since WBC adopted its existing SCI in 2014, there have 

been changes to national planning policy and guidance.  For example, it is now a requirement for 

an SCI to incorporate guidance on the support that is available for communities producing 

neighbourhood plans (see chapter 5 for more details).  

                                                           
1 Contained within Section 18 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 

Page 10



 

 
2 

As a result of these changes, a review of the SCI has been undertaken. This draft revised SCI will 

be subject to the same consultation procedures as draft supplementary planning documents (see 

chapter 6).  The final version when adopted, will supersede the existing SCI.  

 

What is planning? 

The planning system in England manages the use and 

development of buildings and land with the overall aim 

of creating better places to live, work and play.  

The system helps society to strike a balance between 

allowing development to meet public need (by providing 

homes, jobs, shops and transport) and enhancing and 

conserving the environment. Without a planning system, 

anyone could construct whatever buildings they liked or 

use land in any way they wanted, no matter what effect 

this would have on places and other people in the area. 

There are two main parts to the planning system: 

Figure 1: The Main parts of the planning system

WBC is the Local Planning Authority for the borough, and, as a unitary authority, is responsible for 

both planning policy and development management. In some areas of the country, responsibility 

for some issues are split between the district council and the county council.   

Planning Policy

This is primarily about establishing a 
strategy for where development 
should and shouldn’t go, and, where 
development is allowed, setting rules 
on how it should be controlled. The 
main document that local planning 
authorities are required to produce is 
a ‘Local Plan’.  Alongside these, 
supplementary planning documents 
may be produced providing additional 
guidance based on the Local Plan.

Planning policy effectively provides 
the long term vision that planning 
decisions are made against.

The different types of documents are 
explained in more detail in 
subsequent sections. 

Development management

This is the process of deciding 
whether a proposed development, 
described in a planning application, 
should be allowed to go ahead.  This 
is known as being granted planning 
permission, or sometimes planning 
consent.

Each planning application is assessed 
against the planning policies that are 
in place. 

Most decisions are made by officers 
of WBC but major applications (see 
Appendix 2 for more details) and 
applications with more public interest 
will be decided by Planning Committee 
which is made up of elected 
Councillors who consider the 
recommendation made to them by an 
officer.

Page 11



 

 
3 

2. Wokingham’s approach to consultation 
 

Who should get involved? 
Planning is more effective when the people it affects 

are an integral part of the process. Greater 

involvement can help shape planning solutions that 

maximise the positive outcome and minimise any 

negatives. Although some decisions are difficult, 

through engagement, the choices will be better 

understood and the outcome is more likely to be the 

most suitable.  

The importance of good community engagement in 

planning is set out in national government policy in 

the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). The 

wider community who are affected by planning issues 

include not only residents but also a range of local businesses and public and private organisations 

(including national bodies such as Historic England, the Environment Agency and Natural England) 

that provide expert advice on key issues. Landowners and developers are key stakeholders in the 

planning system given that they influence the land that might be available for development and 

are the ones who submit planning applications. Landowners and developers are encouraged to 

engage positively with WBC and residents in the planning policy process and when drawing up 

proposals for development.  

WBC expects that its duty to engage the community in planning matters should be matched by the 

efforts of developers, through the use of the Three Principles (Figure 2): 

 
 

Figure 2: The Three Main Principles of Engagement 

 

INFORM

Let the community 
know what is 
happening

INVOLVE

Enable the community 

to participate

CONSULT

Give the community 
the opportunity to 

feedback their views

Page 12

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf


 

 
4 

The system for planning where homes and other development will take place in the future is 

complicated but the key messages are simple and we are determined to help as many people join 

the conversation as possible. People often have important information and local knowledge of 

where they live, work and visit, which can be invaluable in making the best decisions. 

As part of any community engagement, WBC will meet the following standards and expects all 

others who undertake consultations to do the same: 

  

 Involvement will be open to all regardless of gender, faith, race, disability, sexuality, age and 

social deprivation. 

 We will seek views of interested and affected parties as early as possible. 

 Consultation documents will be clear and concise and avoid unnecessary jargon, without 

understating the complexities of any decision. 

 Consultation outcomes will be made accessible to the public. 

 

The following chapters provide greater detail on the methods of consultation that we will use in the 

preparation of different types of planning policy documents and on planning applications. 

 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

 
5 

3. Local Plan 
 

What is a Local Plan?  

Local Plans are the main planning policy document.  

They set out priorities and policies for development, 

including the vision for managing development within 

the area.  

Local plans must include ‘strategic policies' to address 

the development and land use priorities of the Local 

Planning Authority area. ‘Strategic policies’ should look 

over a minimum period of 15 years and the kinds of 

issues they should cover are set out at paragraph 20 of 

the NPPF. 

Local plans also must include non-strategic policies 

which will include things like sustainable design and 

construction of new development. Local Plans will also 

include allocations which set out where particular types of development will take place over the 

plan period (usually around 15 years) and also contain a key diagram showing important 

constraints and geographical contexts of the borough. The broad process is outlined in the figure 

below: 

  

Figure 3: Local Plan Process 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Evidence Gathering 

Develop a vision and objectives 

SPD 

Generate options for the 

spatial strategy 

Adoption 

Develop a spatial strategy, 

policies and proposals 

Publication stage 

Submit plan to secretary of 

state 

Independent examination 

Identify the key issues 

Page 14

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf


 

 
6 

The Local Planning Authority has to draw up its local plan in consultation with the community. This 

involves numerous stages, from evidence gathering and scoping what should be covered, to 

drafting a strategy and consulting on this, and it then must also be considered at an independent 

public examination and gain Council approval before it can be adopted. Table 1 below provides an 

overview of these stages in the first column. 

The Local Plan forms part of what is known as the Development Plan (which also includes ‘made’ 

Neighbourhood Plans). Planning legislation requires that planning applications must be 

determined in accordance with the Development Plan unless other material considerations 

indicate otherwise. 

Figure 4: Development Plan 

*These two plan documents will be replaced by the Local Plan Update when adopted. 

 

What consultation methods will we use?  

There are minimum consultation requirements set out in the regulations that we must follow in 

preparing a Local Plan. We will however strive to go beyond the minimum that is required. Table 1 

below also sets out things that we would like to do but may not always be able to.  

  

Page 15



 

 
7 

Table 1 – Local Plan consultation methods 

 

Stage of preparation and 

intended outcomes 

Minimum Consultation methods Possible additional methods Duration  

1. Community engagement 

and strategy shaping – this 

stage is about getting early 

meaningful input on what 

the plan should contain 

and then gathering views 

on principles that help to 

inform what might be the 

best strategy to manage 

development. We will take 

into account all 

representations alongside 

national planning policy 

and technical studies 

 Written/Email consultations with statutory 

consultees, general consultees on our live 

database, other relevant stakeholders, 

individuals and organisations who have 

expressed a wish to be consulted or have 

previously made comments; 

 Making consultation documents available 

on the Council’s website and hard copies 

available at the Council offices; 

 Making any appropriate supporting 

evidence base documents available on the 

website 

 Invite representations on the document 

through appropriately placed press 

advertisement, notices on the Council’s 

website, articles/information in the 

council’s existing forms of communication 

such as the Borough News and the 

Community Forums; 

 Appropriate use of social media to 

advertise consultations and seek 

comments; 

 Arranging public events and/or 

attending existing events (such as 

festivals or public forums) so that we 

come to where people are likely to be; 

 Arranging targeted meetings with a 

range of specific representative groups 

as appropriate. We will strive to be 

flexible in the times of day or points in 

the week these take place in order to 

reach the most people.  

Minimum 6 

weeks 

(excluding bank 

holidays) 

2. Draft Plan consultation – 

this will be where views are 

sought on our initial 

thoughts on the best 

strategy to manage 

development, taking 

account of the views 

expressed through early 

evidence gathering, 

technical studies and the 

 Written/Email consultations with statutory 

consultees, general consultees on our live 

database, other relevant stakeholders, 

individuals and organisations who were 

notified at stage 1 as well as any additional 

individuals or organisations that have since 

expressed a wish to be consulted or have 

previously made comments; 

 Making consultation documents available 

on the Council’s website and hard copies 

available at the Council offices; 

 Appropriate use of social media to 

advertise consultations and seek 

comments; 

 Arranging public events and/or 

attending existing events (such as 

festivals or public forums) so that we 

come to where people are likely to be ; 

 Arranging targeted meetings with a 

range of specific representative groups 

as appropriate. We will strive to be 

flexible in the times of day or points in 

Minimum 6 

weeks 

(excluding bank 

holidays) 

P
age 16



 

 
8 

requirements of national 

planning policy 
 Making any appropriate supporting 

evidence base documents available on the 

website 

 Invite representations on the document 

through appropriately placed press 

advertisement, notices on the Council’s 

website, articles/information in the 

council’s existing forms of communication 

such as the Borough News and the 

Community Forums; 

the week these take place in order to 

reach the most people. 

3. Publication plan 

consultation – this  is 

where, having considered 

the views and evidence 

gathered in previous 

stages, a submission Plan 

will be published for formal 

consultation where views 

are invited specifically on 

the ‘soundness’2 of the 

plan, whether it is legally 

compliant, and whether the 

Duty to Co-operate3 has 

been achieved. 

 Written/Email consultations with statutory 

consultees, general consultees on our live 

database, other relevant stakeholders, 

individuals and organisations who were 

notified at stage 1 as well as any additional 

individuals or organisations that have since 

expressed a wish to be consulted or have 

previously made comments – anyone that 

has made representations on earlier stages 

will be notified of future plan progress 

unless they have opted not to be notified; 

 Making consultation documents available 

on the Council’s website and hard copies 

available at the Council offices; 

 Making any appropriate supporting 

evidence base documents available on the 

website 

 Invite representations on the document 

through appropriately placed press 

advertisement, notices on the Council’s 

website, articles/information in the 

council’s existing forms of communication 

 Appropriate use of social media to 

advertise consultations and seek 

comments; 

 Arranging public events and/or 

attending existing events (such as 

festivals or public forums) so that we 

come to where people are likely to be; 

 Arranging targeted meetings with a 

range of specific representative groups 

as appropriate. We will strive to be 

flexible in the times of day or points in 

the week these take place in order to 

reach the most people. 

Minimum 6 

weeks 

(excluding bank 

holidays) 

                                                           
2 This is set out in the NPPF at paragraph 35: https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf  
3 For more information see the Planning Practice Guidance: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/duty-to-cooperate  

P
age 17

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/duty-to-cooperate


 

 
9 

such as the Borough News and the 

Community Forums; 

4. Examination – The 

Examination is run by an 

independent Planning 

Inspector supported by an 

independent Programme 

Officer. The Inspector will 

consider all representations 

and evidence, then identify 

areas which they would like 

to investigate further. They 

will set specific questions 

and a programme to do 

this, and hold hearing 

sessions. Based on all of 

this they will then form a 

view on whether or not the 

plan is legally compliant 

and is sound4. This will be 

recorded through a formal 

report. 

 Use the council’s website to raise 

awareness of the Examination 

 Publish all relevant Examination documents 

on the council’s website 

 Make a hard copy version of the plan 

available at the Council offices. 

 Make any documents produced by the 

Inspector – including their Report detailing 

their recommendations – available to view 

on the website  

 In addition to following all statutory 

requirements we will also make use of 

social media and planning bulletins as 

appropriate 

 Make hard copies available at other 

suitable locations around the borough 

as considered appropriate 

At least 6 weeks 

before the 

Examination in 

Public is due to 

start 

5. Adoption – this is when the 
plan goes through the 
Council’s internal political 
sign off process and 
agreement is reached to 
adopt the plan. 

 Make available for inspection the adopted 
Local Plan along with an Adoption Statement; 
Sustainability Appraisal Report; and how and 
where these can be viewed 
 

 Publish updates through the website, 
social media, and planning bulletins as 
appropriate regarding the Council sign-
off process to adopt the plan and 
publicise the adoption through these 
methods.  

 Make paper copies of the documents 
available subject to fees 

Documents will 
be made 
available in 
accordance with 
the Council’s 
Constitution  

                                                           
4 See footnote 2 

P
age 18



 

 
10 

 

How We Will Use Your Comments? 

Any comments and representations made on the plan during the public engagement stages will be 

recorded by the Council and used to amend the plan if appropriate to do so. The comments that 

are received from the community involvement exercises will form part of the evidence base for the 

plan. 

 

 

 

Page 19



 

 
11 

4. Supplementary Planning Documents 

 

What is a Supplementary Planning Document? 

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) 

provide additional guidance to support the Local 

Plan.  They may provide guidance on a topic 

area or provide guidance for a site or sites. They 

are a consideration when deciding planning 

applications.  

The process for preparing an SPD is similar to 

the initial stages of a Local Plan, however, as 

they expand upon existing policy, they are not 

subject to independent examination by a 

planning Inspector. More information on the 

process is detailed below. 

 

Figure 5: The SPD process 

Key   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

What consultation methods will we use? 

As with Local Plan documents there are minimum consultation requirements set out in the 

regulations that we must follow. We will however strive to go beyond the minimum that is required 

of us. Table 2 below also sets out things that we would like to do but may not always be able to.  

 

Evidence Gathering 

Preparation of Draft SPD 

Public Consultation on Draft 

SPD 

Representations and Finalise 
SPD 

Adoption 

For all policy documents, consultations can be viewed online by following the links or 

using the search function on the Council’s website. 

 Public Engagement Stages 

 

Page 20

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/


 

 
12 

Table 2 – SPD consultation methods 

 

Stage of preparation and 

intended outcomes 

Minimum Consultation methods Possible additional methods Duration  

1. Evidence Gathering 

(including scoping 

consultation if appropriate) 

- this stage is about getting 

early meaningful input on 

what the SPD should 

contain. We will take 

account of all 

representations, technical 

studies and the 

requirements of national 

planning policy. 

 Consultation with statutory bodies 

on the Strategic Environmental 

Assessment (SEA) Screening and 

Habitat Regulations Assessment (if 

required).  

 Consultation with councillors on 

the scope and content of the SPD. 

 Targeted informal consultation will 

also be undertaken, with relevant 

agencies, stakeholders, service 

providers, parish/town councils, 

local groups and residents where 

relevant.  

 Targeted written/Email consultations on 

any Scoping document with statutory 

consultees and a with general 

consultees on our live database, other 

relevant stakeholders, individuals and 

organisations; 

 Making the Consultation document 

available on the Council’s website and 

hard copies available at the Council 

Planning offices 

 Inviting representation on the document 

through press advertisements and a 

notice on the Council’s website. 

 Appropriate use of social media to 

advertise consultations and seek 

comments; 

 Arranging public events and/or 

attending existing events (such as 

festivals or public forums) so that we 

come to where people are likely to be; 

 Arranging targeted meetings with a 

range of specific representative groups 

as appropriate. We will strive to be 

flexible in the times of day or points in 

the week these take place in order to 

reach the most people. 

 

Minimum 4 weeks where 

formal consultation 

proposed 

2. Draft SPD preparation and 

consultation draft - this will 

be where views are sought 

 Written/Email consultations with 

statutory consultees, general 

consultees on our live database, 

 Appropriate use of social media to 

advertise consultations and seek 

comments; 

Minimum 4 weeks 

excluding bank holidays 

P
age 21



 

 
13 

on our initial thoughts on 

the best way to approach 

the topic area of the SPD  

taking account of the views 

expressed through early 

evidence gathering, 

technical studies and the 

requirements of national 

policy. 

other relevant stakeholders, 

individuals and organisations  

 Making consultation documents 

available on the Council’s website 

and hard copies available at the 

Council offices; 

 Making any appropriate supporting 

evidence base documents 

available on the website 

 Invite representations on the 

document through appropriately 

placed press advertisement, 

notices on the Council’s website, 

articles/information in the 

council’s existing forms of 

communication such as the 

Borough News and the Community 

Forums; 

 Arranging public events and/or attending 

existing events (such as festivals or 

public forums) so that we come to where 

people are likely to be; 

 Arranging targeted meetings with a 

range of specific representative groups 

as appropriate. We will strive to be 

flexible in the times of day or points in 

the week these take place in order to 

reach the most people. 

3. Finalise the SPD – where 

we make changes to the 

SPD based on the 

comments received, where 

justified 

 Comments received will be made 

available on the council's website 

along with a summary of their 

content and a response to each of 

the points made.  

 

 Further consultation may be undertaken 

if responses lead to a significant change 

of direction.  

 

Timing of re-consultation 

to be determined as 

appropriate 

4. Adoption – this is when the 

SPD goes through the 

Council’s internal political 

sign off process and 

agreement is reached to 

adopt it so it can be 

considered when 

determining planning 

applications. 

 Make available for inspection the 

adopted Local Plan along with an 

Adoption Statement; Sustainability 

Appraisal Report; and how and 

where these can be viewed. 

 Publish updates through the website, 

social media, and planning bulletins as 

appropriate regarding the Council sign-

off process to adopt the plan and 

publicise the adoption through these 

methods. 

 Make paper copies of the documents 

available subject to fees 

Documents will be made 

available in accordance 

with the Council’s 

Constitution  

P
age 22



 

 
14 

 

How We Will Use Your Comments? 

Any comments and representations made on SPDs during the public engagement stages will be 

recorded by the Council and used to amend the SPD if appropriate to do so.  

 

None statutory guidance  

From time to time we may also produce non-statutory guidance which does not have SPD status. 

If this is the case we would expect to carry out consultation in the same manner as for SPDs as 

detailed above.

Page 23



 

 
15 

5. Neighbourhood Planning 

 

What is a Neighbourhood Plan? 

Neighbourhood planning was introduced through the Localism Act 2011 and is a means for local 

communities to take the lead on shaping how their area is developed. Communities can prepare 

Neighbourhood Plans (often referred to as Neighbourhood Development Plans) which set out 

specific, non-strategic5 planning policies to help shape and guide development in their area.  

Neighbourhood Plans sit alongside the Local Plan in being the starting point for considering 

planning applications.  

It is important to note that Neighbourhood 

Plans cannot promote less development than 

set out in the Local Plan and cannot influence 

planning decisions already made. They 

should support the delivery of strategic 

policies contained in local plans and should 

shape and direct development that is outside 

of these strategic policies.  

 

In areas with parish and town councils, a 

Neighbourhood Plan must be prepared by 

those organisations.  

 

What is a Neighbourhood Development Order? 

Communities can also prepare Neighbourhood Development Orders (including community right to 

build orders). Through these, certain types of development, which is supported by the community, 

are automatically granted planning permission without the need to go through the usual process. 

For example, this could be certain types of extensions to houses or improvements to shop fronts.   

 

Consultation methods 

The town or parish council is responsible for public consultation and engagement in the earlier 

stages of the process, whilst WBC undertakes consultation on the final draft version of the plan, 

arranges for an Independent Examination of the plan to take place, and organises the referendum 

stage of the process on behalf of the parish/town council. Consultation methods are set out in the 

table below and more information on the process is detailed in Figure 6. 

  

                                                           
5 See paragraphs 17 – 23 of the National Planning Policy Framework for more detail on strategic and non-

strategic policies. 

Page 24

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf


 

  
16 

Table 3 – Neighbourhood Plan consultation methods 

 

Stage of preparation and intended outcomes Minimum Consultation methods Possible additional 

methods 

Duration  

Area designation – where the parish/town 

council applies to the Council to be designed a 

neighbourhood area.  This in effect confirms the 

right to prepare a neighbourhood plan 

 The Council will discuss neighbourhood 

planning with parish/town council’s 

thinking of progressing a plan 

 Where a parish council applies for the 

whole of a parish to be designated as a 

neighbourhood planning area, the 

council must designate it – no 

consultation is required. 

 The council will publicise on its website 

when a neighbourhood area is 

designated. 

 Appropriate use of 

social media to 

publicise area 

designations 

In most cases this 

isn’t applicable but 

a minimum of 4 

weeks where a 

neighbourhood 

forum application is 

made 

Pre-submission consultation – this is where the 

town/parish council runs their own consultation 

on the plan before submitting it to the borough 

council 

To be determined by the parish/town 

council with advice from WBC 

To be determined by the 

parish/town council with 

advice from WBC 

Minimum 6 weeks  

Submission Consultation – This is where the 

Neighbourhood Group submits its plan to the 

council and we run a consultation on the plan to 

seek comments from a range of stakeholders 

If the council finds that the plan or order 

meets the legal requirements it will 

formally publicise and consult in the 

following ways:  
 

 Written/Email consultations with 

statutory consultees, general 

consultees on our live database, other 

relevant stakeholders, individuals and 

organisations as well as any additional 

individuals or organisations that have 

since expressed a wish to be consulted 

or have previously made comments; 

 Making consultation documents 

available on the Council’s website and 

 Appropriate use of 

social media to 

advertise consultation 

Minimum of 6 

weeks 

P
age 25



 

 
17 

hard copies available at the Council 

offices; 

 Making any appropriate supporting 

evidence base documents available on 

the website 

 Invite representations on the document 

through appropriately placed press 

advertisement, notices on the Council’s 

website, articles/information in the 

council’s existing forms of 

communication  

 Collate the representations made to 

send to the examiner.  

Examination, referendum and adoption - The 

Examination is run by an independent Examiner 

that is appointed by the Council. The Inspector 

will consider all representations and all evidence. 

The Inspector may have additional questions of 

the parish/town council or respondees and may 

choose to set up hearing sessions, though 

typically the examination is via submissions in 

writing. The Examiner will give their view on 

whether the plan meets the basic conditions6 

and if so whether it should progress to 

referendum. If there is a positive referendum 

result (more than half the votes cast support the 

plan) a neighbourhood plan becomes part of the 

development plan for the borough. It therefore 

will have the same weight in the planning 

decision making process as other development 

plan documents such as those referred to in the 

sections above 

 The Council will appoint an examiner 

on behalf of the qualifying body and 

publish the Examiner’s report on its 

website 

 Council will publish notice for the 

referendum in accordance with the 

regulations on its website. 

 Provide advice to the neighbourhood 

group about neutral promotional 

material they can publish to advertise 

the referendum 

 Council will declare result of 

referendum on its website 

 Council will publish the adoption 

statement on its website  

 Appropriate use of 

social media to 

publicise referendum 

and adoption 

Adoption must take 

place within 8 

weeks of a 

successful 

referendum. 

                                                           
6 Set out at paragraph 8(2) of schedule 4B of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as introduced through the Localism Act 2011 – see here: 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/schedule/10/enacted   

P
age 26

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/schedule/10/enacted


 

  
18 

 

How the Council will support Neighbourhood Planning 

Local authorities have a legal duty to provide support to groups preparing a neighbourhood plan. 

WBC actively supports neighbourhood planning and will work positively and collaboratively with 

neighbourhood plan groups. In order to support and assist neighbourhood planning, WBC will:  

• Based on what the group wish to achieve, provide initial advice on the suitability of 

pursuing a plan/order, an overview of what is involved and what the potential scope 

to consider might be; 

• share best practice examples from plans or case law; 

• provide ongoing advice on general planning matters, share relevant data and 

technical reports for the evidence base; 

• make officers available for meetings, as appropriate, with the neighbourhood 

planning group to offer informal advice where our specialist knowledge is necessary; 

• provide formal written advice in response to specific consultations where considered 

appropriate;  

• create and produce maps as appropriate (please note that the cost of printing will 

likely fall to the town/parish council) 

• highlight national policies which will need to be considered; 

• provide advice on the legal requirements for neighbourhood planning;  

• share information on key contacts and stakeholders; 

• make venues available where appropriate and assist in arranging community 

engagement activities where support is needed, to avoid consultation overload and 

maximise efficiencies of resources; 

• check the plan prior to formal submission incorporating comments from key 

specialists (for example development management, highways, conservation, and 

policy teams etc); 

• participate in meetings of the neighbourhood planning body or its working groups, 

where our specialist knowledge is necessary; 

• provide advice on who needs to be consulted especially in order to help the draft 

proposals meet the basic conditions;  

• provide assistance and advice in laying out and illustrating a plan (please note that 

should significant time be required, the cost of officer time will likely fall to the 

neighbourhood plan group); 

• provide advice regarding the referendum including campaigning can and can’t dos. 

• organise the examination and referendum  

 

 

 

 

  

Adopted Neighbourhood Plans are very important planning document which form 

part of the Council’s development plan. They are vital when it comes to making 

decisions on planning applications.  

 

Page 27

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/neighbourhood-planning--2#basic-conditions-for-neighbourhood-plan-to-referendum


 

 
19 

Figure 6: The Neighbourhood Plan Process 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To find out more about neighbourhood planning in your area you can contact your Town or Parish 

Council. A list of those creating neighbourhood plans can be found online. 

Neighbourhood Area 

Designation 

Early stakeholder and community engagement 

Develop options based on issues and evidence gathering 

Consultation on draft document and accompanying 

documents e.g. Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) 

 

Council led consultation and Examination 

and referendum 

Consider whether plan meets the basic conditions and if so 

consult on Final draft  

Appoint independent Examiner 

Examination by independent Examiner and report received 

Referendum scheduled and held if recommended to 

proceed by Examiner 

Formal Document Adoption (Completed) 

Neighbourhood Group led Evidence 

gathering and engagement 

Determined by the council and no consultation required if a 

parish applies for its whole area  

Review comments and revise the submission document  

and background documents e.g. SEA 

 

Final draft plan submitted to Council 

Neighbourhood Plan assumes development plan document 

status if successful referendum result 

Page 28

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning-policy/planning-policy/neighbourhood-planning/
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/strategic-environmental-assessment-and-sustainability-appraisal/


 

 
20 

6. Planning applications 
 

Determination of Planning Applications 

Once a planning application has been received, the Council will take steps to consult on it. The 

basic steps of determining a planning application are shown in Figure 7 with the main stage(s) of 

public engagement highlighted in orange. All applications can be viewed on WBC’s website by 

entering the site address or reference number on the applications search page.  

Before submitting a planning application it is recommended applicants consult with immediate 

neighbours and people who may be affected by proposals. 

 

Figure 7: The Planning Application Process 

 
Key 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Engagement Stages 

Pre-application Stage - Developers are required to consult local communities (in 

line with the Localism Act) and seek advice from the Council well before 

submitting an application. Public consultation should be undertaken before plans 

reach an advanced stage and while there is still a genuine opportunity to 

influence the planning application. 

 
Application Submission - The application is received and registered by the Council 

and the details are published on WBC's website. An Officer is allocated and 

consultation is carried out.  

Consultation - For a 21 day period, the application – including all supporting 

documents, such as an EIA - is publicised and the views of all interested parties 

are sought. This includes neighbours, Local Councillors, Town and Parish Councils 

and any other relevant bodies. Methods of consultation are set out in  

 

Determination - The Planning Officer considers the proposal and any comments 

that have been received. A recommendation to approve or refuse the application 

is usually made by the 8 week deadline (or 13 weeks for major applications). The 

majority of applications are decided by Planning Officers (under delegated 

powers). The remainder are considered by the Planning Committee  (this can be 

as a result of applications being listed by local Councillors).  

Decision Issued - The decision notice on the application is sent out. If an appeal 

is made by the developer, neighbours and those who commented on the 

application will be informed by the Council.  

Page 29

http://planning.wokingham.gov.uk/FastWebPL/welcome.asp
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/contents/enacted
http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning/
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/environmental-impact-assessment/


 

 
21 

Some types of development are allowed automatically under national legislation and do not require 

a planning application to be submitted, for instance certain types of household extensions or some 

changes in the use of land or buildings. These are generally referred to as ‘permitted development’. 

More information about this, including whether the Council needs to notify neighbours about 

particular permitted development proposals – for example, where a rear extension will be more 

than 4 metres in length – can be found at www.planningportal.gov.uk.  

 

Methods of Engagement 

Wokingham Borough Council will use of a variety of different methods to meet our Three Principles 

of Inform, Consult, Involve A number of examples are given in Table 4 (please note this is not 

intended to be an exhaustive list and the examples given below may relate to both the plan-making 

and planning application process). 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Table 4: Examples of Methods of Engagement 

 

INFORM – Letting you know about it 

 Site Notices 

 Websites 

 Advertisements in local press 

 Press releases  

 Notice boards (including Town and Parish Council boards) 

 Newsletters, leaflets, magazines 

 Public exhibitions  

 Email/text messages 

 Social media (e.g. Twitter, Facebook) 

 

CONSULT – Asking for your comments on it 

 Letters/emails 

 Public forums/discussions 

 Online forums 

 Feedback forms/questionnaires/surveys 

 Public meetings (e.g. Planning Committee) 

 Public workshops 

 Exhibitions 

 

The Council expects that developers should utilise these and other methods to 

Inform, Consult and Involve those who will be affected by development proposals.  

This should take place prior to any planning application being made so that the 

community has an opportunity to engage with and influence proposals in their area. 

 

Page 30

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/


 

 
22 

INVOLVE – You can influence how it develops 

 Workshops/forums/focus groups 

 Councillor surgeries  

 Public meetings 

 

Community Engagement in Planning Applications  

Planning applications are categorised 

depending on the type and scale of the 

proposal. Definitions of each category 

are given in Appendix 2. Table 5 sets out 

the common methods of engagement 

that may be undertaken for different 

types of planning application. These 

methods are not intended to be 

exhaustive and in some cases additional 

or alternative approaches may be 

appropriate.   

 

A common criticism of community 

engagement is that it can be approached 

as a ‘tick-box exercise’ in order to meet a list of set requirements. To prevent this being the case, 

developers are encouraged to seek advice from WBC at an early stage on which methods are likely 

to be the most appropriate for the type and location of development being proposed. All 

applications should include a report setting out how consultation has been undertaken and what 

the outcomes were in order to demonstrate that a genuine attempt has been made to Inform, 

Consult and Involve the local community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In each case the Council expects the developer to be actively involved in engaging 

the community (as indicated in Table 4).  

 

Page 31



 

 
23 

Table 5: Indicative Methods of Engagement for Planning Applications  
 

 – Wokingham Borough Council (what we will do) 

 

 – Developers (what developers should do) 

 
 

Method of 

Engagement 

Householder 

Applications 

Minor 

Applications 

Major 

Applications† 

Large Scale 

Major 

Applications 

Other 

Letters & Email 

  
         

Site Notices*           

Website 

 

          

Advert in Local 

Press** 

 

          

Press Releases           

Public 

Meetings/Forum

s 

 

          

Public Exhibitions 

 

          

Social Media 

 

          

Workshops 

 

          

Leaflets           

One to one 

meetings*** 

          

* Site notices are only required by law for some types of proposed development, e.g. major developments and changes 

to a listed building.  The council however supports the use of site notices for all types of proposed development as an 

effective way of informing people.  Council officers will put up site notices where required by law.  For other types of 

development, a site notice will be sent to the applicant with a request that it is displayed. 

**This does not apply to all applications – minor and householder applications only require an advertisement in certain 

circumstances, such as works affecting a listed building. 

***These one to one meetings tend to be small scale, i.e. a householder meeting with their neighbours to discuss a 

proposed extension. 

Page 32



 

 
24 

†Major housing applications cover 10 up to 199 units. For larger schemes developers should consider that methods like 

a website and press release would also be appropriate.   

 

These methods or similar can be utilised repeatedly at different stages of the development process 

(pre-application, submission to the Council and during implementation of the scheme). However 

early community engagement - as summarised in the table below - will benefit both developers and 

the community by enabling the creation of appropriate, comprehensive development schemes and 

enabling subsequent applications to have a smoother progression through the planning system. 

 

For Small Scale 

Developments: 

For Medium/Large Scale  

Developments: 

 

 

Developers should inform the local community 

of proposals before a planning application is 

made, even if this is just visiting or writing to 

the immediate neighbours to tell them about 

plans for an extension. 

 

Neighbours’ concerns should be taken into 

account and if necessary changes made to 

proposals before an application is made. 

 

 

Engagement must start at an early stage and 

include various methods to reach as many 

people as possible. This should include local 

Councillors and Town and Parish Councils (see 

Community Contacts section). 

 

Community engagement must form an integral 

part of the initial design process. Developers 

should show how they have applied the three 

principles of Inform, Consult and Involve in 

their application submission and how they 

used the feedback to inform the proposal.  

 

 

Quality engagement means collaboration: consulting and involving people as well as informing 

them (in line with the Three Principles).  

 

More information about methods of engagement can be found online, for example the RTPI website 

which provides Good Practice Guides (available at www.rtpi.org.uk). 

 

Please note that where it is required, consultation for permitted development schemes differs from 

that for planning applications. More information about this is available at 

www.planningportal.gov.uk 

 

Hard to Reach Groups 

The Council also recognises that certain parts of the community are more difficult to engage using 

traditional methods. This can be for a variety of reasons. The Council will seek to engage with all 

of the groups who may be affected by proposed development as well as expecting developers to 

do the same. Table 6 gives examples of how this may be achieved: 

 

 

Page 33

http://www.rtpi.org.uk/
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/


 

 
25 

 

Table 6: Engaging Hard to Reach Groups 

 

Group How to Engage Them 

Young People 

 

- Websites 

- Young peoples’ forums 

- Online forums 

- Emails/texts 

- Social media 

- Displays at schools, colleges, libraries, 

youth centres, local businesses (e.g. cafes, 

bars), sports grounds 

- School Councils 

- Youth MP 

- Competitions (e.g. photography, creative 

writing)  

 

Older People 

 

- Letters 

- Press Releases 

- Newsletters 

- Forums/meetings 

- Displays at church halls/community 

centres, libraries, GP surgeries, local 

businesses (e.g. cafes, supermarkets) 

 

‘Time Poor’ People  

(e.g. parents with young children) 

 

- Websites 

- Displays at nurseries, schools, GP 

surgeries, local businesses (e.g. cafes, 

supermarkets) 

- Social media 

 

Gypsies and Travellers 

 

- Forums/meetings with community groups 

 

People with Disabilities 

 

- Offer newsletters in different formats (e.g. 

large print) 

- Ensure appropriate access and facilities for 

meetings/exhibitions  

 

People from Deprived Areas - Forums/meetings with community groups 

Page 34



 

 
26 

 - Mobile exhibitions  

 

People for whom English is not their 

first language 

 

- Make documents available in different 

languages upon request 

- Targeted displays at community/faith 

centres 

 

How will we use your comments? 

 

 

 

 
More information about material planning considerations can be found online at 

www.planningportal.gov.uk. All of the comments received are made available for the public on the 

Council’s website, where comments are directly uploaded by members of the public themselves.  

 

The Case Officer’s report for every planning application quantifies the amount of comments 

received during the consultation period and summarises the main points raised. The report goes 

on to explain the recommendation to either approve or refuse and is made available for all 

members of the public to view once the application has been determined.  

 

In the case of an appeal, the Planning Inspector will also look at all of the consultation responses 

received when reaching a decision. 

 

Planning Committee  

The Planning Committee is made up of elected Borough Councillors (often referred to as Ward 

Members). To assist the Planning Committee, Council Officers will provide a report on the proposed 

development.  The report will set out relevant planning policy, provide a summary of the comments 

received from interested people and organisations, and make a recommendation on whether 

permission should be granted. 

 

Only certain types of applications go to the Committee – such as major applications or minor 

applications with strong public interest which can be listed by the relevant Borough Councillor for 

that area to be determined by Committee. Planning Committee meetings are open to the public 

and anybody has the right to speak on an application, provided that they have prearranged to do 

so. This must be done by 5pm on the last 

working day before the meeting. The agenda 

for the meeting – including the Council 

Officer report for each application – is 

published on the Council’s website a week 

beforehand.  
 

There are three dedicated speaking slots 

per application for the Borough Councillor, a 

representative of the Town/Parish Council 

and the applicant, and one additional slot 

The written comments that are made on a planning application will be  

taken into account in the decision-making process. 

 

Page 35

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/
https://wokingham.moderngov.co.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
27 

for any other interested parties (usually residents) who have arranged to address the Committee. 

Each slot is allocated a maximum of three minutes for speakers to make their points; if several 

residents wish to speak then the combined length has to fit into the specified three minute time 

limit. It is therefore recommended that if large numbers of people share similar views on an 

application then they should organise a spokesperson to represent them. After each Planning 

Committee the minutes of the meeting are made available to view on the Council’s website. 

In the event that a planning application is to be determined by Committee, anybody that has 

commented on the planning application will be notified of proceedings.  

 

 

Page 36



 

 
28 

Appendix 1 – Consultation bodies 
 

Wokingham Borough Council is actively engaging with neighbouring local authorities on planning 

matters that affect the wider area (such as transport links and waste disposal). 

This is part of the Duty to Co-operate introduced by the Localism Act 2011 which is considered in 

the Examination of a Local Plan. In respect of the Duty to Co-operate the following consultation 

bodies are relevant.  

 

Consultation Bodies in respect of the Duty to Co-operate in relation to planning of sustainable 

development:  

 

 Neighbouring local planning authorities (in Berkshire, Oxfordshire, Surrey, London 

Boroughs and Buckinghamshire);  

 Civil Aviation Authority;  

 Historic England ;  

 Environment Agency;  

 Highways England;  

 Homes and Communities Agency;  

 Integrated Transport Authority;  

 Thames Water  

 Natural England;  

 Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership;  

 Wokingham CCG  

 Bracknell CCG 

 North Hampshire CCG  

 North East Hampshire  

 Farnham CCG 

 North and West Reading CCG  

 South Reading CCG 

 Windsor, Ascot and Maidenhead CCG  

 Office of Rail Regulation; and  

 Berkshire Local Nature Partnership.  

 

In respect of Strategic Environmental Assessment Directive, the designated consultation bodies 

in the UK are:  

 

 Historic England;  

 Environment Agency; and  

 Natural England.  

 

 

Specific Consultation Bodies:  

 

 A relevant authority any part of whose area is in or adjoins the area of the Local 

Planning Authority (this includes parish councils: Berkshire Councils);  

 Coal Authority;  

 Historic England;  

 Environment Agency;  

Page 37



 

 
29 

 Highways England;  

 Homes and Communities Agency;  

 Natural England;  

 Network Rail;  

 Any person to whom the electronic communications code applies by virtue of a direction 

given under Section 106 (3) (a) of the Communications Act 2003 (e.g. BT);  

 Any person who owns or controls electronic communications apparatus situated in any 

part of the area of the Local Planning Authority (e.g. BT, EE, Virgin Media etc.); and any 

bodies from the following list who are exercising functions in any part of the area of the 

Local Planning Authority:  

- Bracknell and Ascot CCG, Windsor, Ascot and Maidenhead CCG;  

- Person to whom a licence has been granted under Section 6(1)(b) or (c) of the 

Electricity Act 1989;  

- Person to whom a licence has been granted under Section 7(2) of the Gas Act 

1986 (e.g. British Gas)  

- Sewage undertaker; and  

- Water undertaker.  

 

General Consultation Bodies  

 

 Voluntary bodies some or all of whose activities wholly or partially benefit any part of the 

Local Planning Authority’s area (e.g. Community Action Berkshire, residents associations 

and tenants groups etc.);  

 Bodies which represent the interests of different racial, ethnic or national groups in the 

Local Planning Authority’s area;  

 Bodies which represent the interests of different religious groups in the Local Planning 

Authority’s area;  

 Bodies which represent the interests of disabled persons in the Local Planning 

Authority’s area;  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 38



 

 
30 

Appendix 2 – Types of Planning Application 
 

Householder Applications 

 Development of an existing dwelling, or development within the curtilage of a dwelling. This 

does not include an application for change of use or an application to change the number of 

dwellings in a building. 

 

Minor Applications 

 New Dwellings - 1-9 dwellings and/or a site up to 0.499 hectares in area 

 Offices / Retail & Development / Light Industry – up to 999 m² of new floor space and/or a 

site up to 0.99 hectares in area   

 General industry, storage / warehousing - up to 999m² of new floor space and/or a site up 

to 0.99 hectares in area 

 Retail distribution & servicing - up to 999m² of new floor space and/or a site up to 0.99 

hectares in area 

 Gypsy & Traveller pitches – 1-9 new pitches 

 All other minor developments 

 

Major Applications  

 New Dwellings – 10-199 dwellings and/or a site of 0.5-3.99 hectares in area 

 Offices / R&D / Light Industry – 1,000-9,999m² of new floor space and/or a site of 1-1.99 

hectares in area 

 General industry, storage / warehousing - 1,000-9,999m² of new floor space and/or a site 

of 1-1.99 hectares in area 

 Retail distribution & servicing - 1,000-9,999m² of new floor space and/or a site of 1-1.99 

hectares in area 

 Gypsy & Traveller pitches – 10 - 199 new pitches created 

 All other small scale major developments 

 

Large Scale Major Applications 

 New Dwellings – 200+ and/or a site of 4 hectares or more 

 Offices / R&D/ Light Industry - 10,000m² of new floor space and/or a site of 2 hectares or 

more 

 General industry, storage / warehousing - 10,000m² of new floor space and/or a site of 2 

hectares or more 

 Retail distribution & servicing - 10,000m² of new floor space and/or a site of 2 hectares or 

more 

 Gypsy & Traveller pitches – 200+ new pitches created 

 All other large scale major developments 

 

Other Applications 

 Minerals Processing 

 Change of Use 

 Listed Building Consent (to alter/extend) 

 Listed Building Consent (to demolish) 

 Certificates of Lawful Development 

 Notifications 

 

 

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	IMD41 Statement of Community Involvement
	Appendix 1 - Statement of Community Involvement


